
 

           
 

 
Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Nacogdoches City Council to be held August 4, 
2015, beginning at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, 
Texas, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  All agenda items are subject to 
action.   

 
PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO THREE MINUTES 

(UNLESS PRIOR APPROVAL IS OBTAINED) 
 

1. Call to order. 
 

2. PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS:  
 

3. Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
  
4. CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under the Consent Agenda require little or no deliberation by 

the Council.  Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the City Manager or his designee to 
proceed with conclusion of each in accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in the 
minutes of this meeting. 
 
A. Consider approval of minutes from regular session of July 21, 2015. (City Secretary) 

 
B. Consider authorization for tax resale for property described as:  Being Lot 10,  Block 1, Rho Cox 

Subdivision in the City of Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, TX; more fully described in Volume 451, 
Page 42, Deed Records, Nacogdoches County, Texas located at on Lampkin Street. GEO (18-153-
6101-010000).  (City Secretary) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
5. Receive Nacogdoches Youth Baseball Association annual report. (Director of Community Services) 

 
6. Receive Presentation of Proposed 2015-2016 Budget and set public hearing date for budget.  (Director of 

Finance) 
 

7. Consider adopting an amended resolution setting the public hearing dates for annexation of Nacogdoches 
County Exposition Center.  (Director of Municipal Services) 

 
8. Consider terminating consulting agreement between City, SFASU and Washington, D.C. consultant, 

Meyers and Associates. (City Manager) 
 

9. Consider appointment of one member to Zoning Board of Adjustments to fill vacancy left by William 
Schlenzsky.  (City Secretary) 

 
10. Consider calling for applications for vacant position on the Convention and Visitor’s Bureau board. (City 

Manager) 
 
For the convenience of the audience, the Council may conduct Executive Session deliberation in the 
first floor conference room, Room 112, of City Hall.  Re-opening of the open session for action, if any, 
on Executive Session items will be in City Council Chambers.  Regular Session agenda items 
appropriate for Executive Session consideration may be moved into Executive Session for 
deliberation, but not action, upon proper announcement at the meeting by the presiding officer. 



 Nacogdoches City Council 
Agenda Page 2 
August 4, 2015 

 
 

 

 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 
A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local Government Code Section 

551.087 as follows: 
1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information the City received from business 

projects the City body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which the City is 
conducting economic development negotiations; and 

 
2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business prospects described by Subdivision 

1 above. 
 
12. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-1. 

 
13. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-2. 

 
14. Adjourn. 

This agenda is posted as required under G. C. Section 551.041.  For more information or a copy of the Open Meetings Act, please 
contact the Attorney General of Texas at 1-800-252-8011; the City Secretary at 936/559-2504 or visit the City of Nacogdoches web 
site at www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us. 
 
The Nacogdoches City Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Requests for 
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary’s office at 
(936) 559-2504 or FAX (936) 559-2912 for further information. 

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify that the notice of meeting was posted in the directory outside of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, Texas on Friday, 
July 31, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

______________________________ 
Lila Fuller, City Secretary 

 
 

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was removed by me from the directory 
outside of City Hall on the _____day of August 2015. 
 
Name: ____________________________ Title: _______________________________ 

www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.   4-A 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider approval of minutes from regular meeting of 

July 21, 2015. 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 4, 2015 
 
 
CITY CONTACT: Lila Fuller, City Secretary - 559-2504 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Minutes 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       July 21, 2015 
Minutes  Regular Session  

 
 

 

Minutes approved August 4, 2015 
 

MINUTES 
Regular Session 

Nacogdoches City Council 
July 21, 2015  5:30 p.m. 

City Council Room  City Hall 
202 E. Pilar Street 

 
 

 
Regular Session: 
 
Those Present: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Shelley Brophy; Council members Roy Boldon, Mike Keller and David 
Norton; City Manager Jim Jeffers, City Attorney Rob Atherton and City Secretary Lila 
Fuller. 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy at 5:30 p.m.   A quorum was established.   
 
2.  PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS:   

 
Jason Smith, president of the Nacogdoches Youth Softball Association, gave an update 
on the number of participants in the NYSA and thanked the Parks and Recreation 
Department staff for working tirelessly to get the fields prepared despite all of the rain 
received over the past several months.  He stated they only had to cancel 12 games 
over the course of the season due to the dedication of City staff.  He stated out of county 
teams wanted to play in the NYSA because everyone works hard to make sure the 
games are played. 
 
Mr. Smith reviewed the project they were currently working on to make improvements to 
the fields that would make it easier on City staff to get the fields ready.  He also stated 
as their numbers continued to grow, they look forward to the opportunity to increase the 
playing fields so they can hold more tournaments that would bring out of town guests 
into Nacogdoches. 
 
3.   Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
 
None. 
  
4.  CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under the Consent Agenda require little or 

no deliberation by the Council.  Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes 
the City Manager or his designee to proceed with conclusion of each in 
accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in the minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
A. Consider approval of minutes from the regular session of July 7, 2015. 

 
Approved as presented. 
 

B. Consider authorizing the City of Nacogdoches to participate in the Texas 
Enterprise Zone Program by adoption of an amended resolution to correct 
the business name from Pilg orporation, 
providing tax incentives, designating a liaison for communication with the 

through the economic development bank as a Texas Enterprise Project. 
 
Approved as presented.  (Resolution No. 1179-7-15) 
 

Council member Boldon moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  The 
motion was seconded by Council member Keller and unanimously passed. 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       July 21, 2015 
Minutes  Regular Session  

 
 

 

Minutes approved August 4, 2015 
 

REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
5.  PUBLIC HEARING:  Consider a petition for voluntary annexation of the 

Nacogdoches County Exposition Center property, located at 3805 NW 
Stallings Drive.   
 

Larissa Philpot, city planner, 
recently voted to petition the City for annexation of the Nacogdoches County Exposition 
Center.  She stated currently, the newly constructed Civic Center and Exposition Center 
were divided by the City limits.  The voluntary requests allows the City Council to 
consider only the County owned Exposition Center property, without invoking the state 
requirement the parcel be at least 1000 feet wide. 
 
She reviewed that the Exposition Center and barns were the only areas currently outside 
the City, stating annexation of this property would clarify jurisdictional boundaries, and 
allow the City to annex its own property that was adjacent to the back of the County 
property.  She also stated annexing this property would allow City sales tax to be 
collected on sales of goods inside the Exposition Center. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy opened the public hearing. 
 
There being no one present wanting to speak for or against this item, the public hearing 
was closed. 
 
Council member Norton moved to accept the petition from Nacogdoches County for 
voluntary annexation of the Exposition Center located at 3805 NW Stallings Drive.  The 
motion was seconded by Council member Keller and unanimously passed. 
 
6.  Consider the adoption of a resolution setting the public hearing dates for the 

annexation of the Nacogdoches County Exposition Center. 
 
Larissa Philpot, city planner, reviewed the schedule for the annexation of the Exposition 
Center, stating two public hearings would be held during the City Council meetings in 
September.  She stated the resolution would set the public hearing dates and authorize 
city staff to prepare a service plan. 
 
Council member Norton moved to adopt a Resolution setting the public hearing dates for 
the annexation of the Nacogdoches County Exposition Center and authorize city staff to 
prepare a service plan as presented. The motion was seconded by Council member 
Boldon and unanimously passed.  (Resolution No.  1180-7-15) 

 
7.  Consider authorizing the Mayor to execute documents in connection with 

. 
 
Rob Atherton, city attorney, reviewe
Texas Capital Fund grants, and as such, the City of Nacogdoches owned and leased to 

the lender requires the City of 
Lessor Estoppel and Consent document; an Amended and Restated Leasehold Deed of 
Trust, Assignment of Leases and Rents, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing; and a 
UCC Financing Statement. 
 
Mr. Atherto

City and staff recommendation authorization of such action. 
 
Council member Keller moved to authorize the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem if necessary, to 
sign the documents as presented.  The motion was seconded by Council member 
Boldon and unanimously passed. 
 
8.  Consider utilizing Local Government Code Chapter 380 to promote economic 

development with dedicated funding. 
 
City Manager Jim Jeffers took the opportunity to recognize Jason Smith, who gave a 
presentation earlier on behalf of the Nacogdoches Youth Softball Association, stating 
Jason was a dedicated City employee in the Engineering Department and represented 
both the City and the NYSA well. 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       July 21, 2015 
Minutes  Regular Session  

 
 

 

Minutes approved August 4, 2015 
 

Mr. Jeffers reviewed a PowerPoint presentation where he gave the advantages of using 
Chapter 380 funds and what the City had used Chapter 380 agreements for in the past.  
He stated after consulting with the Texas Municipal League, they were informed that the 
Hospital District must call an election to surrender sales tax, which was unlikely to 
happen.  He stated Chapter 380 funds support entrepreneurial businesses and can 
outperform 4A and 4B sales tax programs. 
 
He reviewed ways the City could increase funds for Chapter 380 through funding from 
the General, Utility and Sanitations Funds, community partners and making smart 
decisions regarding incentives.  He stated it was necessary for community partners to be 
on board before moving forward. 
 
Jeffers stated this item was to begin the discussion on this topic, and required no action 
at this time. 
 
9.  Consider the following board appointments: 

A. e on People with Disabilities 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Remonia G. Houston, Susan Reed, Lara 
Sowell, Lillian Wyatt, Adela Guy Yoche-
Committee on People for Disabilities for 3-year terms.  The motion was seconded by 
Council member Boldon and unanimously passed. 
 

B. Nacogdoches Housing Authority 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Karen R. Christopher, Karen Embry-Jenlink 
and Chris Sidnell to the Nacogdoches Housing Authority for 2-year terms.  The motion 
was seconded by Council member Keller and unanimously passed. 
 

C. Planning and Zoning Commission 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Jason Reina, Sally Ann Swearingen and 
Matthew Turner to the Planning and Zoning Commission for 2-year terms.  The motion 
was seconded by Council member Norton and unanimously passed. 
 

D. Zoning Board of Adjustments 
In an effort to stagger terms on this board, which had all members expiring at the same 
time, Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Glenn Collier to a 1-year term; Billy H. 
Cordova to a 2-year term; Army Curtis as an Alternate for a 2-year term, Kinnie Reina for 
a 2-year term; Ed Pool, Jr. for a 1-year term; and Paul M. Smith III as an alternate for a 
1-year term to the Zoning Board of Adjustments.  The motion was seconded by Council 
member Keller and unanimously passed. 
 

E. Public Library Board 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Marjorie Curl, Carole Deptula, Jodene 
Pappas, George Patterson and Lillian Wyatt to the Public Library Board for 2-year terms.  
The motion was seconded by Council member Norton and unanimously passed. 
 

F. Historic Landmark Preservation Committee 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Jo Ellen Carlson and Kenneth D. Deppisch to 
the Historic Landmark Preservation Committee for 3-year terms.  The motion was 
seconded by Council member Norton and unanimously passed. 
 

G. Main Street Board  
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy moved to appoint Rikki Leigh Willoughby and Ryan Russell to 
the Main Street Advisory Board to fill vacancies.  The motion was seconded by Council 
member Norton and unanimously passed. 

 
10. Receive budget presentation. 
 
No presentation was made. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local 
Government Code Section 551.087 as follows: 

1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that 
the City has received from a business projects that the City body seeks to 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       July 21, 2015 
Minutes  Regular Session  

 
 

 

Minutes approved August 4, 2015 
 

have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which the City is 
conducting economic development negotiations; and 

2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business prospects 
described by Subdivision 1 above. 

 
No Executive Session was held. 

 
12. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-1. 
 
Council member Brophy moved to extend the contract with City Manager Jim Jeffers for 
one additional year, and amend the contract to provide for cost of living adjustments paid 
to other employees to apply to the City Manager.  The motion was seconded by Council 
member Keller and unanimously passed. 

 
13. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-2. 
 
Mayor Van Horn moved to amend the City Attorney contract to provide for cost of living 
adjustments paid to other employees to apply to the City Attorney.  The motion was 
seconded by Council member Brophy and unanimously passed. 

 
14. Adjourn. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Brophy adjourned meeting at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Mayor Pro Tem Shelley Brophy 
City Council 
City of Nacogdoches 

ATTEST:  
     
________________________________ 
Lila Fuller, City Secretary 



 
 
 

 
 

ITEM NO.  4-B 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider authorization for tax resale for property 

described as: 
 

Being Lot 10, Block 1, Rho Cox Subdivision, City of Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches 
County, TX; more fully described in Volume 451, Page 42 Deed Records, 
Nacogdoches County, TX.  GEO (18-153-6101-001000). 

 
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: The City of Nacogdoches, as a taxing entity, has been requested on behalf of 

Nacogdoches ISD to approve the sale of property described above. 
 
COST:   None 
 
SCHEDULE: Upon approval, a Tax Resale Deed will be executed by all taxing entities. 
  
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Approve sale of property as presented. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Jim Jeffers, City Manager – 559-2501 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Description of Property 
   Tax Resale Deed is available from the City Secretary 
 







 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. 5 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Receive Nacogdoches Youth Baseball Association Annual Report  
 
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: Receive annual report 
      
CITY CONTACT: Brian W. Bray, Director of Community Services 

936-559-2935 
brayb@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us  

 
   Chet Driver, Youth Baseball Association 

936-554-2022    
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

mailto:brayb@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  6 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Receive Presentation of Proposed 2015/2016 Budget and Set Public Hearing 

Date for Budget  
 
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2015  
 
DESCRIPTION: Presentation of proposed 2015/2016 Budget and set the public hearing date for 

the 2015/2016 Budget and Tax Rate on August 18, 2015.  
 
COST:   none 
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?:  No   
 
FUNDING: Acct. Name & No.  Original Budget  Requested 
      
SCHEDULE: 
  
RECOMMENDED      
ACTION:   Set Public Hearing on 2015 / 2016 Budget and Tax Rate for August 18, 2015 
 
CITY CONTACT: Pamela R Curbow, Director of Finance – 559-2526 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  2015-2016 Proposed Budget 
    







































































 
 

ITEM NO. 7 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Consider the adoption of an amended resolution setting the public hearing dates 

for the annexation of the Nacogdoches County Exposition Center.  
 
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: At the July 21, 2015 meeting, the Council staff recommended, and Council set 

the dates for the public hearings as September 1, 2015 and September 15, 
2015.  Due to budget calendar requirements, the Council meeting dates for 
September have been moved to September 8, 2015 and September 22, 2015. 

 
 Annexation timing law requires the public hearings to be held 20 to 40 days 

before the annexation is final, and the annexation must be finalized no later 
than 90 days after the process is initiated.  This means the first public hearing 
can be moved to September 8th, but the second public hearing must be held on 
September 15th.  This will require three Council meetings in September. 

 
 The amended resolution sets the public hearing dates as September 8, 2015 

and September 15, 2015. 
 
COST: The proposed annexation is not expected to produce any significant costs to the 

City. 
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?: No 
 

FUNDING FROM CURRENT BUDGET 
FUNDING: Acct. Name & No.  Adopted Budget Balance  Requested 
       N/A 
 
SCHEDULE: Service Plan completed  August 20, 2015 
 First Public Hearing   September 8, 2015 
 Second Public Hearing   September 15, 2015 
 Final adoption of annexation  October 6, 2015 
 Annexation effective   October 21, 2015 
 
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Adoption of the amended resolution setting the public hearing schedule. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Larissa Philpot, City Planner; 559-2572, philpotl@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us  
 
ATTACHMENTS: The resolution and property description are available on file in the City Planning office. 
 

mailto:philpotl@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us
vinsonj

vinsonj
ResolutionProperty Description is available in the City Planning office.



RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED ANNEXATION 

Resolution No.      

A RESOLUTION SETTING A DATE, TIME, AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
PROPOSED ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY BY THE CITY OF NACOGDOCHES, 
TEXAS, AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY PLANNER TO PUBLISH NOTICE 
OF SUCH PUBLIC HEARING. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS: 

 SECTION 1. On the 8th day of September, 2015, and the 15th day of September, 2015, 
at 5:30 pm in the City Council Chamber of City Hall of the City of Nacogdoches, Texas, the City 
Council will hold a public hearing giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard 
on the proposed annexation by the City of Nacogdoches Texas of the following described 
property, as seen in Attachment A. 

 SECTION 2. The City Planner of the City of Nacogdoches, Texas, is hereby authorized 
and directed to cause notice of such public hearing to be published once in a newspaper having 
general circulation in the City and in the territory described in Attachment A not more than 
twenty days nor less than ten days prior to the date of such public hearing, in accordance with 
the Municipal Annexation Act. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 4th day of August, 2015. 

 

__________________________________ 
Roger Van Horn, Mayor 
City Council 

ATTEST: 

 
__________________________________ 
Lila Fuller, TRMC, City Secretary 
 

Approved as to form:  _______________________________ 
Rob Atherton, City Attorney 

 

Approved as to content: _______________________________ 
       Larissa Philpot, City Planner 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  8 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT:    Consider terminating consulting agreement between the City of 

Nacogdoches and Meyers & Associates.  Meyers & Associates, a 
Washington D.C. consultant, represents and advises the city in 
legislative and administrative matters, and develops legislative projects 
and initiatives. 

 
MEETING DATE:  August 4, 2015  
 
DESCRIPTION:  The City of Nacogdoches and Meyers & Associates entered into an 

agreement March 19, 2013 with the terms of the agreement being 
effective until March 19, 2014 continuing from month to month 
thereafter until either party gives written notice of termination.  The 
contract was $66,000 per year plus out of pocket expenses with SFASU 
paying 60% (approximately $39,600 annually) of the cost and the City 
paying the remaining 40% (approximately $26,400 annually). 

 
Without earmarks the need for the Washington, D.C. consultant has 
diminished therefore SFASU and the City feel said agreement is no 
longer warranted.  Once earmarks return the need for this service will 
be revisited.  

 
RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: Approve termination of consulting agreement with Meyers and     

Associates. 
 
CITY CONTACT:    Jim Jeffers, City Manager 
  jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
  936-559-2501 
 
ATTACHMENTS: A copy of the consulting agreement are available in the City Secretary’s 

office 
 

mailto:jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us
vinsonj

vinsonj
 is

vinsonj

vinsonj

vinsonj
Copy of consulting agreement available in City Secretary's office.

vinsonj




 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  9  
 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
 
PROJECT: Consider the appointment of one member to the Zoning Board of Adjustments to 

fill a vacancy 
 

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2015 
 
DESCRIPTION: There continues to be a vacancy on the Zoning Board of Adjustments upon the 

resignation of William Schlensky in January.  The term will be need to be 
designated by the City Council. 

  
SCHEDULE: Upon City Council approval, staff will notify the appointed members. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Lila Fuller,  City Secretary – 559-2504 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
 

vinsonj

vinsonj

vinsonj
Interest Forms





City of Nacogdoches
Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees

Name of Board or Committee to which you are applying TEy tTE ZOUNCi ZOiae 6 1IJA J e STt FT

Please see Attachment A for a list composition and terms and duties and responsibilities
Note A person may serve on only two 2 City

boards or committees at one time

Name

Title Last t
Firs 7S765

Middle

Permanent Residence Address 00 G S7j tr docHS Ix
Street City State Zip Code

Preferred Mailing Address
Ifdifferentfrom above

G

Street City State Zip Code

Preferred Phone and Fax l3 S I l 5 O

Phone Fax
Email Address I n vGc 00

Occupation iea aH 6R
V

Employer i rf A r S Title E rO 2 0 cP T D vs

Are you a registered voter in the City ofNacogdoches Wl YesgNo

Are you a resident of the City of Nacogdoches FE1 Yes Ej No

Length of residence 4 P S In which Ward do reside Alp2714 kr

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest direct or indirect in any contract with the City
ofN cogdoches

Yes No p
If Yes please explain lDQ k ELA Ig

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in the sale to the City of
anLlland materials snpt or service

Yes r No

If Yes please explain C d l

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in matters that might
come before the Board gr Committee to which you are seeking appointment

Yes No

If Yes please explain

Convictions Have XoU ver been convicted of violating any federal state or municipal law regulation or ordi
nance Yes No

If so give details Do not include traffic violations

Rev 1209

Dj 112 SEP 2 8 2012

CITY SECRETARYGRANTS



f

City of

Na
gdoches App ication for Appointment to City Boards and Committees Page 2

Name cOfl 1 e6leoeeiFi

BACKGROUND

Education F 2 T e Sct 13

Professional QSt12c i l ESntrrtdv

Volunteer ExperienceCommunity Service o JCo4 Z 5 S

r

Areas of interest OLD I C S 5z 3 a

Please specify membership on any other governmental Board or Committee
List all Boards Commissions Corporations Non Profit Entities Agencies or other Entities of which you
are currently a member andor officer andlor employed by and give the title and dates ofany position that
you have held ins h organization
Organization LiQefr efXaES 44Cllti2c1

Title Ivc 14dis ff 5c 027r Dates

n
cwrvF

Organization gs7 Y AZc P So L Y c r

Title Dates 701Z

Reasons for Seeking Appointment Please attach a brief narrative outlining your interests and qualifica
tions for seeking appointment You may also add a r6sum6 or additional information

I have read and understand the instructions and appointment process The foregoing and any attached
statements are true accurate and complete and I agree that any misrepresentation or omission of facts may
result in my disqualification for appointment

24 zoo Z

Signatur Date

FILE COMPLETED FORM WITH CITY SECRETARYSOFFICE BY DEADLINE FOR PROCESSING

Nacogdoches City Secretary
PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches Texas 759635030
Phone 9365592504

Fax 9365592912

Original copy will be on file in the City SecretarysOffice for 12 months

Note Information provided on this form is public and subject to the Texas Public Information Act
Government Code Chapter 552



f

Attachment

City ofNacogdoches Applicationfor Appointment to City Boards and Committees

Reasons for Seeking Appointment



City of Nacogdoches
Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees

Name of Board or Committee to which you are applying 4001 BOAU O AmostNevbAwsaexre
Please see Attachment A for a list composition and terms and duties and responsibilities

Note A person may serve on only two 2 City boards or committees at one time

Name Ltxb 5 GAP4 L AJ
Title Last First Middle

Permanent Residence Address Z1 1 7S74J
Street City State Zip Code

Preferred Mailing Address JE
Ifdifferentfrom above Street City State Zip Code

Preferred Phone and Fax 9346 7
Q 36o 187 k

Phone Fax
Email Address at 6U Q zStYU A I iJ1kmj i I Go rvl

Occupation

Title PQ YK1Employer L ADD G7r N SCJDy1TR
Are you a registered voter in the City of Nacogdoches Yes No

Are you a resident of the City of Nacogdoches Yes F No

Length of residence L643In which Ward do you reside 1R66 PEAZL

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest direct or indirect in any contract with the City
ofNa gdoches

Yes F No
If Yes please explain WOZAL RELATED CIVI MAXCOUr

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in the sale to the City of
an lao materials supplies or service
LYes No

If Yes please explain 1olR TAxCjLAe Tbk
Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in matters that might
come before the Board or ommittee to which you are seeking appointmentYesNo
If Yes please explain

Convictions Have ou e been convicted of violating any federal state or municipal law regulation or ordi
nance Yes No

If so give details Do not include traffic violations

Rev 1209
0IprE

SEP 2 8 2012

CITY SECRETARYGRANTS



City ofNacogdochess Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees Page 2

l LName 89A W
nt

QCsD

BACKGROUND

M F 4M4Education 1

Volunteer L 1

Areas of interest

Please specify membership on any other governmental Board or Committee
List all Boards Commissions Corporations Non Profit Entities Agencies or other Entities of which you
are currently a member andor officer andor employed by and give the title and dates ofany position that
you have held in such organization
Organization

Title Dates

Organization

Title Dates

Reasons for Seeking Appointment Please attach a brief narrative outlining your interests and qualifica
tions for seeking appointment You may also add a r6sum6 or additional information

I have read and understapd the instructions and appointment process The foregoing and any attached
statements are true accurate and complete and I agree that any misrepresentation or omission of facts may
result in my disqualification for appointment

Z2JOI Z
Signature Date

FILE COMPLETED FORM WITH CITY SECRETARYSOFFICE BY DEADLINE FOR PROCESSING

Nacogdoches City Secretary
PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches Texas 75963 5030
Phone 9365592504

Fax 9365592912

Original copy will be on file in the City SecretarysOffice for 12 months

Note Information provided on this form is public and subject to the Texas Public Information Act
Government Code Chapter 552



Attachment

City ofNacogdoches Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees

Reasons for Seeking Appointment

I

M M



City of Nacogdoches
Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees

Name of Board or Committee to which you are applyingb 1 kACIB t1
Y uyvviocdTkql v4 Jcto

Please see Attach ent A for a list composition and terms and duties and responsi1 ilities

Name

Title Last

Permanent Residence Address 0
Street

Preferred Mailing Address
Ifdifferentfrom above

Preferred Phone and Fax

Email Address

Occupation

Note A person may serve on only two 2 City boards or committees at one time

Employer

Length of residence

Street City State

c
30 kcaO

Are you a resident of the City ofNacogdoches

c ut kTh 425r
Rev 1209

Curowdceet f3

Title

Are you a registered voter in the City of Nacogdoches

First

City

In which Ward do you reside

S te

Yes No

Yes No

Zip Code

Middle

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest direct or indirect in any contract with the City
of Nacogdoches

Yes

If Yes please explain

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in the sale to the City of
an land materials su lies or service

Yes No

If Yes please explain

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in matters that might
come before the Board or Committee to which you are seeking appointment
LYes No

If Yes please explain

Convictions Have ou been convicted of violating any federal state or municipal law regulation or ordi
nance Yes No

If so give details Do not include traffic violations

E C E D V E Cp

JUN 25 2013

CITY SECRETARYIGRANTS

ued on Page 2

Qvt3

VSSAt



City ofNacogdoches Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees Page 2

Name

EACKGRO N

Education M 11 J

tC Z

Professional

Volunteer ExperienceCommunity ervjce

Areas of interest

Please specify membership on any other governmental Board or Committee
List all Boards Commissions Corporations Non Profit Entities Agencies or other Entities of which you
are currently a member andor officer andor employed by and give the title and dates ofany position that
you have held in uch organization
Organization qbAktati A F l

Title

Organization k QJ
Title 1 j V11Q Dates

Reasons for Seeking Appointment Please attach a brief narrative outlining your interests and qualifica
tions for seeking appointment You may also add a resume or additional information

I have read and understand the instructions and appointment process The foregoing and any attached
s ements are true accu to and complete and I agree that any misrepresentation or omission of facts may

inlzsquficati appointment

Signature

Nacogdoches City Secretary
PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches Texas 75963 5030
Phone 9365592504

Fax 9365592912

Ckmk

FILE COMPLETED FORM WITH CITY SECRETARYSOFFICE BY DEADLINE FOR PROCESSING

Original copy will be on file in the City SecretarysOffice for 12 months

N19kV
1

Date

Note Information provided on this form is public and subject to the Texas Public Information Act
Government Code Chapter 552



Attachment

City ofNacogdoches Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees

Reasons for Seeking Appointment

I

NIiLS2A



City of Nacogdoches
Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees

Name of Board or Committee to which you are applying Prk3O Y1ij
Please see Attachment A for a list composition and terms and duties and responsibilities

Note A person may serve on only two 2 City boards or committees at one time

NameMr JTdYlr
Title Last First

806
asap

Middle

Permanent Residence Address 90 23 Eageu1da Ln Moe W 7 5cf
Street City State Zip Code

Preferred Mailing Address
Ifdierentfrom above Street City State Zip Code

Preferred Phone and Fax VU L15 753
L Phone Fax

Email Address bSkbVC0W0 Vat1D0 C0M bj nS4TSisudca
Occupation u SS SS ov

Employer S5 Title 4SS 1 4t V1 f PYzcssdt

Are you a registered voter in the City ofNacogdoches Yes No

Are you a resident of the City ofNacogdoches IYes

Length of residence b In which Ward do you reside

No

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest direct or indirect in any contract with the City
of Nacogdoches

Yes No

If Yes please explain

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in the sale to the City of
any land materials supplies or service

Yes No

If Yes please explain

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in matters that might
come before the Board or Committee to which you are seeking appointment

Yes No

If Yes please explain

Convictions Have you ever been convicted of violating any federal state or municipal law regulation or
ordinance Yes No

If so give details Do not include traffic violations

Continued on Page 2
Rev 1209NOV 9 2012

CITY SECRETARYGRANTS

Continued on Page 2
Rev 1209



City of

Name

BACKGROUND tEducation

Professional eY 1 ed i ADb
r

f 71 t

Volunteer ExperienceCommunity Service hlr cbrv 0 e wl D Sand1e

Areas of interest

Please specify membership on any other governmental Board or Committee
List all Boards Commissions Corporations Non Profit Entities Agencies or other Entities of which you are
currently a member andor officer andor employed by and give the title and dates ofany position that you have
held in such organization
Organization

Title

Organization

Title

Dates

Dates

Reasons for Seeking Appointment Please attach a brief narrative outlining your interests and qualifications
for seeking appointment You may also add a resume or additional information

I have read and understand the instructions and appointment process The foregoing and any attached
statements are true accurate and complete and I agree that any misrepresentation or omission of facts may
result in in disqualification for appointment

Signature
Date

FILE COMPLETED FORM WITH CITY SECRETARYSOFFICE BY DEADLINE FOR PROCESSING

Nacogdoches City Secretary
PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches Texas 759635030
Phone 9365592504
Fax 9365592912

Original copy will be on file in the City SecretarysOffice for 12 months

Note Information provided on this form is public and subject to the Texas Public Information Act
Government Code Chapter 552

for Appointment to City Boards and Committees Page 2

UGtfTb VV

Rev 1209



City of Nacogdoches
Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees 2g

Name of Board or Committee to which you are applying z

Please see Attachment A for a list composition and terms and duties and responsibilities
Note A person may serve on only two 2 City boards or committees at one time

Name e6 V I Q y h 1
Title Last First Middle

Permanent Residence Address 7 s s jqSVCiljU0G5 7c f

Street City State Zip Code
Preferred Mailing Address SQse
Ifdifferent from above Street City State Zip Code

Preferred Phone and Fax 99S 9
Phone Fax

Email Address

Occupation ofrG

Employer Title

Are you a registered voter in the City ofNacogdoches Yes No

Are you a resident of the City of Nacogdoches Yes No

Length of residence In which Ward do you reside S L

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest direct or indirect in any contract with the City
ofNacogdoches

Yes No
If Yes please explain

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in the sale to the City of

an
land materials su lies or service

Yes No
If Yes please explain

Do you your spouse or your employer have any financial interest directly or indirectly in matters that might
come before the Board or ommittee to which you are seeking appointment

Yes No
If Yes please explain

Convictions Have ou r been convicted of violating any federal state or municipal law regulation or ordi
nanceYes No

If so give details Do not include traffic violations

i7ryewLfjihsLYZ83
Rev 1209 D

JUN 2 8 2013

CITY SECRETARYIGRANTS



City ofNacogdoches Application for Appointment to City Boards and Committees Page 2

Name

BACKGROUND s

Education

Professional

Volunteer ExperienceCommunity Service

Areas of interest

Please specify membership on any other governmental Board or Committee
List all Boards Commissions Corporations NonProfit Entities Agencies or other Entities of which you
are currently a member andorocer andlor employed by and give the title and dates of any position that
you have held in such organization
Organization

Title Dates

Organization

Title Dates

Reasons for Seeking Appointment Please attach a brief nanative outlining your interests and qualifica
tions for seeking appointment You may also add a resume or additional information

I have read and understand the instructions and appointment process The foregoing and any attached
statements are true accurate and complete and I agree that any misrepresentation or omission of facts may
result in my disqualification for appointment

l
Signa re ate

FILE COMPLETED FORM WITH CITY SECRETARYSOFFICE BY DEADLINE FOR PROCESSING

Nacogdoches City Secretary
PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches Texas 759635030
Phone 9365592504

Fax 9365592912

Original copy will be on file in the City SecretarysOffice for 12 months

Note Information provided on this form is public and subject to the Texas Public Information Act
Government Code Chapter 552







 
 
 

ITEM NO. 10 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 
A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local 

Government Code Section 551.087 as follows: 
 
1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information 

the City has received from business projects the City body seeks to 
have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which the City is 
conducting economic development negotiations; and 
 

2.  Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business     
prospects described by Subdivision 1 above. 

 
MEETING DATE:  August 4, 2015 
 
 
 
 

Presentation will be made at  
Tuesday’s meeting 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 


